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March 4, 2015

Lee B. Syria
100 Leonard Avenue
Newton, NC 28658

Exempt from Review

Facility: Abernethy Laurels

Project Description: Renovate and expand the existing facility (Phase I)
County: Catawba

FID #: 923287

Dear Ms. Syria:

The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation
(Agency), determined that based on your letter of January 23, 2015, the above referenced proposal is
exempt from certificate of need review in accordance with G.S 131E-184(e). Therefore, you may proceed
to offer, develop, or establish the above referenced project without a certificate of need.

However, you need to contact the Agency’s Construction and Nursing Home Licensure and Certification
Sections to determine if they have any requirements for development of the proposed project.

It should be noted that this determination is binding only for the facts represented by you. Consequently,
if changes are made in the project or in the facts provided in your correspondence referenced above, a
new determination as to whether a certificate of need is required would need to be made by the Agency.
Changes in a project include, but are not limited to: (1) increases in the capital cost; (2) acquisition of
medical equipment not included in the original cost estimate; (3) modifications in the design of the
project; (4) change in location; and (5) any increase in the number of square feet to be constructed.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely, .

o Walatit “IIdho () Fraan
g ulte o) Frabne.
Judlie Halatek Martha J. Frisone,/Assistant Chief
Project Analyst Certificate of Need
ce: Construction Section, DHSR

Nursing Home Licensure and Certification Section, DHSR
Assistant Chief, Healthcare Planning
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January 23, 2015

Martha Frisone, Assistant Section Chief

Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section
Division of Health Service Regulation

2704 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-2704

Email: Martha. Frisone@dhhs.nc.gov

Re:  Exemption from Review Notification for Replacement and Expansion of Existing
Nursing Home Facility Pursuant to NC Gen. Stat. 131E-184(e)

Facility Name; Abernethy Laurels
Facility ID: 923287
License Number: NHO0191

Dear Ms. Frisone,

United Church Homes and Services d/b/a Abernethy Laurels intends to replace a portion
of its existing nursing home facility on the same site of its continuing care retirement
community (CCRC). As you know, Abernethy Laurels consists of 174 licensed skilled
nursing facility beds. The replacement and expansion will not result in a change in bed
capacity; however it will provide innovative, homelike residential dining spaces and other
common areas which will improve the quality of life of the residents of the nursing home
facility. The project will also allow for the conversion of ninety-six (96) of the resident
beds from semi-private room accommodations to private rooms.

The purpose of this letter is to provide formal notification to the North Carolina
Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Health Service regulation,
Certificate of Need (CON) Section of this exempt replacement and expansion under the
CON law’s exemption provisions set forth under N.C. Gen. Stat. 131E-184 (e).

Portions of the nursing home facility at Abernethy Laurels were built more than forty-three
(43) years ago. The design of the existing facility does not meet modern standards for
comfort or energy efficiency, and the current building is made of cinderblock construction.




The project team, including the organization’s staff and the architectural firm of SFCS, has
divided the replacement into two distinct phases. The purpose of this letter is to inform the
CON Section pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. 131E-184(e) of the expansion and renovation
included in this first phase only, and to seek confirmation that the project as I have
described it is exempt from CON review.

This first phase includes a two story, steel framed building, with each 48-bed floor
organized into three households. Each household serves sixteen (16) residents with living
and dining spaces, designed in a residential vernacular to evoke a feeling of “home.” The
new building will be linked to the existing building via an enclosed connecting corridor.
The new building household kitchens are served from the existing main kitchen via the
connector to the new building’s finishing kitchen. 1 have enclosed a copy of the schematic
design floor plans of the new construction to illustrate the proposed design, realizing that
the final design and plans are subject to a full review and approval by the Construction
Section of the Division of Health Service Regulation.

The existing healthcare building will remain until we are ready to begin phase two of the
project and we will continue to maintain licensure for seventy-eight (78) beds there. To
date, only preliminary conceptual plans of this phase have been developed to test the
feasibility based on space available and connections which would be needed in order to
replace the remaining 78 beds. When the plans and timeline for this project are fully
developed, we will submit another request to the Division seeking exemption from CON
review with the corresponding details of Phase 2 of the project.

Based on the foregoing information, we respectfully request that the Division confirm that
the replacement and expansion described herein is exempt from the Certificate of Need
review, '

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions or require any
additional information to consider this request, please do not hesitate to contact me at (§28)
465-8019.

Sincerely,

AiFopna

Lee B. Syria
President and CEO

Enclosures

ce: Steven Lewis, Construction Section Chief, DHSR - Steven. Lewis@dhhs.nc. goy
Amber Mclntosh, Executive Director, Abernethy Laurels
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